
State of Florida 

PITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARU OAKBOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R- A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: February 4,2009 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Please add the attached email exchange requesting a January 1,2009 effective date to the docket 
file. 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst 11, Division of Regulatory Compliance 

Docket No. 080723-TI; Soam-South American Telecom Cop.  

Call 413-6532, if you have any questions. 

Attachment 
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Toni Earnhart 

To: Toni Earnhart 

Subject: Soam-South American Telecom Corp - Revised FL Tariff 

From: SOS RegBackOffice [mailto:sos@regbackoffice.com] 
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2008 12:20 PM 
To: Toni McCoy 
Subject: Soam-South American Telecom Corp. 

Ms. Toni McCoy, 

Attached please find the revised tariff for Soam-South American Telecom Corp. I apologize for the delay. 
Please make company effective January 1,2009. 

Best Regards, 

Miguel Veizaga 
Regulatory Analyst 
Regulatory Back Office, Inc. 
"RBO" Your Back Office Solution 
7925 NW 12 Street, Suite 300 
Miami, FL 33126 
Tei: (305) 477-7580 
Fax: (305) 477-7504 

1/28/2009 


